Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Sycamore Municipal Hospital License No. 12-03678-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on December 29, 1982, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following
violation was identified:

10 CFR 20.201(b) states, each licensee shall make or cause to be made such
surveys as (1) may be necessary for the licensee to comply with the regulations
in this part, and (2) are reasonable under the circumstances to evaluate the
extent of radiation hazards that may be present. 10 CFR 20.201(a) states, as
used in the regulations in this part, "survey” w..inc an evaluation of the
radiation hazards incident to the production, use, release, disposai, c: pre-
sence of radioactive materials or other sources of radiation under a specific
set of conditions.

Contrary to this requirement, your department failed to make surveys as were
necessary to assure compliance with 10 CFR 20.301, a regulation that describes
authorized means of disposing of licensed material contained in waste. Speci-
fically, as of December 29, 1982, no surveys have been made of potentially
contamined solid waste prior to disposal in the normal "cold trash".

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:

(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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